




From: Li, Debbie
To: Emily Knodell
Cc: tammy.hartmann@tricordconsulting.com; Txenv
Subject: RE: Working Draft Permit -- FOP O1581/Project 37474, The Lubrizol Corporation/Deer Park Plant
Date: Tuesday, January 13, 2026 2:18:18 PM
Attachments: image002.png

image003.png
image004.png
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Signed OP-CRO1 1.9.2026.pdf

Emily,

Attached is the signed OP-CRO1 form, certifying the recent changes made to the application. The original signed hard copy will be sent via mail.
Please find below the updated technical contact information for FOP O15181.

Technical Contact:
<Name> Debbie Li 
<Title> Environmental Engineer
<Company> The Lubrizol Corporation
<Address> #41 Tidal Road, Deer Park, TX 77536
Phone: (832) 260-7504
Email: TXENV@Lubrizol.com

Debbie
From: Emily Knodell <Emily.Knodell@tceq.texas.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, January 7, 2026 3:26 PM
To: Li, Debbie <Debbie.Li@Lubrizol.com>
Cc: tammy.hartmann@tricordconsulting.com; Txenv <TXENV@Lubrizol.com>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Working Draft Permit -- FOP O1581/Project 37474, The Lubrizol Corporation/Deer Park Plant

Good afternoon Ms. Li, Thank you for your review and approval of the draft. I am now preparing this project for management review. Please resolve the following items by 01/14/2026. Contact Info: Please provide information as listed below for

Good afternoon Ms. Li,

Thank you for your review and approval of the draft. I am now preparing this project for management review. Please resolve the following items by
01/14/2026.

1. Contact Info: Please provide information as listed below for the Technical Contact/Permit Consultant, I believe the information we have for the
technical contact is outdated (we still have Eyad Elzaibak listed). This will be for my project files, and the technical contact will also be the public
notice contact.

Technical Contact:
<Name>
<Title>
<Company>
<Address>
Phone: <Phone>
Email: <Email>

Permit Consultant:
<Name>
<Title>
<Company>
<Address>
Phone: <Phone>
Email: <Email>

2. Form OP-CRO1: At this time, I would like to ask for the form OP-CRO1 certifying the changes made to the application. Please fill out the Time
Period from January 6, 2025 to January 7, 2026. Please send me an electronic copy and the original, signed hardcopy. Alternatively, in lieu of
the OP-CRO1, you can submit this email thread and attachments as an update to the application through STEERS (preferred method). Any
application updates that are submitted by the RO/DAR through STEERS are certified and do not require the submittal of an original signature
OP-CRO1. STEERS does not accept the Outlook “.msg” file type, but it does take PDFs.

Let me know if you have any questions.

Best Regards,

Emily L. Knodell
Permit Reviewer
TCEQ – APD – OP Section (Title V)
(512) 239-3107

How are we doing?  Fill out our online customer
satisfaction survey
at www.tceq.texas.gov/customersurvey

From: Li, Debbie <Debbie.Li@Lubrizol.com> 
Sent: Monday, January 5, 2026 9:12 AM
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ompliance Schedule

A. Compliance Schedule

1. Specific Non-Compliance Situation

Unit/Group/ soP Pollutant Applicable Requirement
P";‘c:(sss)_'b' (i Citation Text Description
D-31 60KB-0004 |VOC [G1§60.112b()(3) | A closed vent system operated with

no detectable emissions as
indicated by an instrument reading
of less than 500 ppm above
background and visual inspections
and control device designed and
operated to reduce inlet VOC
emissions by > 95 percent

2. Compliance Status Assessment Method and Records Location

Compliance Status Assessment Method Location of Records/Documentation

Citation Text Description

[G§60.113b(c)(1) | Demonstration that control device will | Records not available.
achieve required control efficiency
during maximum loading conditions.

3. Non-compliance Situation Description

Failed to have proper controls on storage tank

4. Corrective Action Plan Description

The site will install an incinerator to properly control storage tank VOG emissions.

1 [Non-compliance of D-31 with NSPS Kp control requirements has been disclosed to TCEQ under

Texas Audit Privilege Act Investigation No. 1532920 (approved 11/19/2018). Lubrizol submitted
aNew Source Review permit application to TCEQ in 1Q 2022 to authorize construction of the
incinerator and plans to install the incinerator by 4Q 2023

6. Previously Submitted Type of Action Date
Compliance Plan(s) Submitted
7. Progress Report Submission Next progress report to be submitted on/before 08/24/2022

Schedule and every six months thereafter.
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Application Area-Wide Applicability Determinations and General Information
Form OP-REQI (Page 89)
Federal Operating Permit Program
Tesas Commission on Environmental Quality

Date ‘Permit No. Regulated Entity No.
121092024 01581 RN100221589

For SOP applications, answver ALL questions ualess otherwise directed.
% For GOP applicaions, answver ONLY these questions ualess ofherwise directed.

XIL NSR Authorizations (continued) - (Attach additional sheets if necessary for sections XILE-J.)

. H. Tille30 TAC Chapter 116 Permits, Special Permits, Standard Permits, Other Authorizations
(Other Than Permits By Rule, PSD Permits, NA Permits) for the Application Area

[Ruthorization No. [erusnce Date | Authorization No. [Lsummce Date | Authorization Na. [leruance Date

22046 |2

B 0302024

. L Permits by Rule (30 TAC Chapter 106) for the Application Area

Alist of selected Permits by Rule (previously referved to as standard exemptions) that are required fo
‘be listed in the FOP apvlication is available in the instructions.




Applicable Requirements Summary
Form OP-REQ3 (Page 4)
Federal Operating Permit Program

Table 2

eletions

Dare 12/09/2024 updated 2/12/2025 Regulated Eutity No.- 100221589 o o
[Cormpany Name The Lubrizol Corporation [Arca Name: Blending, Storage, and Loading
B Unit/Group/Process | Unit/Group! Process Monitoring and Testing | Recordkeeping e
Revision No. D No. Applicable Form SOPIGOF IndexNe. * HERRE = | i
56326350 oy
563244500 524508 5
§63.2450)5): ey
§63.2450(); §63.2850()1)
§63.2450@)(1): 63245002
632450 632460601
§63.2515(2); §63.2515()
§8325150)1): $63.25150)1)
§63.2515(); §63.2515(9)
§63.2520(a); §63.2520(a)
s63252 [G]56325200): (61563 252005
§63.25252) [G1563.2520(e): [6156325200)
10 PROMONBSLMCPU|  G3FFFEMCPUS 1128) HAPS 6320450 Rl st Rl
§632525) §63.2520(e); 632520(0)
§63.2525(9) §63.2520(e)(1): §63.2520(e)(1)
§63.2525() [G1§63.2520()(10):

§632520()2):
563252065
§632520(e)(4):
§632520(6)5):

5632520055

[G]§63.2520(0)(5)):

[G1§63.2520((5)i):
§632520(6)(6):
§632520(6)(7):
§632520(0)9)

§63.2520)2)
§63.2520)3)
§63.2520(e)(4)
§63.2520()(5)

§63.2520@)(5)0)

[G1§63.2520(e)(5)(8)

[G]§63.2520(e)(5) i)
§63.2520(e)(6)
§63.2520()(7)
§63.2520(e)(9)

[G]§63.2520(e)(10)

‘TCEQ 10018 (APDG 5939v2, Revised 06/15) OP-REQ3 - Applicable Requirements Summary
‘This form i for use by sources subject to air quality permit
requirements and may be revised periodically. (Title V Release 11/08)
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
Date: Monday, January 5, 2026 9:11:58 AM
Attachments: image006.png

image007.png
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Emily,

We have no further comments/changes to the Working Draft Permit for O1581/Project 37474. Thank you.

Debbie

From: Emily Knodell <Emily.Knodell@tceq.texas.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, December 23, 2025 1:22 PM
To: Li, Debbie <Debbie.Li@Lubrizol.com>
Cc: tammy.hartmann@tricordconsulting.com; Txenv <TXENV@Lubrizol.com>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Working Draft Permit -- FOP O1581/Project 37474, The Lubrizol Corporation/Deer Park Plant

Good afternoon Ms. Li, I discussed this with my management, and they allowed me to add the compliance schedule back into the draft permit. It should now match exactly with what’s in the effective permit. Please review the revised permit

Good afternoon Ms. Li,

I discussed this with my management, and they allowed me to add the compliance schedule back into the draft permit. It should now match exactly
with what’s in the effective permit.

Please review the revised permit and approve it by 01/05/2025.

Since this is a follow-up review to the previously submitted and reviewed WDP, only comments concerning changes since the last WDP may be
considered by TCEQ.  Any comments outside the scope of the most recent changes should be submitted as a separate project. 

Let me know if you have any questions. Wishing you a wonderful Holiday Season!

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
Sent: Friday, November 14, 2025 11:44 AM
To: Emily Knodell <Emily.Knodell@tceq.texas.gov>
Cc: tammy.hartmann@tricordconsulting.com; Txenv <TXENV@Lubrizol.com>
Subject: RE: Working Draft Permit -- FOP O1581/Project 37474, The Lubrizol Corporation/Deer Park Plant

Emily,

Lubrizol respectfully requests to retain the compliance schedule as presented in WDP #1 provided on 10/14/2025, as the Corrective Action Plan has not yet been completed
and the audit remains ongoing.

Debbie
From: Emily Knodell <Emily.Knodell@tceq.texas.gov> 
Sent: Friday, November 14, 2025 10:54 AM
To: Li, Debbie <Debbie.Li@Lubrizol.com>
Cc: tammy.hartmann@tricordconsulting.com; Txenv <TXENV@Lubrizol.com>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Working Draft Permit -- FOP O1581/Project 37474, The Lubrizol Corporation/Deer Park Plant

Good morning Ms. Li, I have looked into your request to update the language to indicate that the incinerator is in service. From looking at your effective permit, I can see the Compliance Schedule lists one milestone (shown below for ease of
 

Good morning Ms. Li,

I have looked into your request to update the language to indicate that the incinerator is in service. From looking at your effective permit, I can see the
Compliance Schedule lists one milestone (shown below for ease of reference) that refers to dates that have already passed. In minor revision
projects, we can only delete Compliance Plans or milestones and are not permitted to add anything to them. Based on your request from 10/14 and
the supporting OP-ACPS you provided on 10/20; I have already removed the Compliance Schedule from the permit. Additionally, due to the fact that
D-31 is in service and milestone #1 has been completed, this Compliance Schedule should no longer be in the permit because the information is
outdated. If we were to reverse this change, we would need to change this project from a minor revision into a significant revision which will require
public notice instead of public announcement. This means the project will run the risk of receiving public comments. Form OP-ACPS sent 10/20 has
the correct information (B.1. answered “Yes” and B.2. answered “No”), while the one from 10/29 does not have the correct responses. I will default
back to the one from 10/20 and this information is what will go into our database. I know you mentioned that Lubrizol wants the language to indicate
that the incinerator is still in service. It is clear by looking at the draft permit (sent 10/28) that Unit ID D-31 is in service, as it is already included in the
Unit Summary Table (Draft Page 22), Applicable Requirements Summary Table (Draft Page 82), Periodic Monitoring Summary Table (Draft Page
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
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TCEQ - 10100 (APDG 5876v4, Revised 07/17) OP-ACPS 
This form is for use by sources subject to air quality permit requirements 
and may be revised periodically. Page __2___ of ____3_ 

Lubrizol Confidential 

Texas Commission on Environmental Quality 
Form OP-ACPS 

Application Compliance Plan and Schedule 

Date: 10/29/2025 Regulated Entity No.: RN100221589 Permit No.: O1581 
Company Name: The Lubrizol Corporation Area Name: Blending, Storage and Loading (BSL) Unit 

Part 2 

A. Compliance Schedule
If there are non-compliance situations ongoing at time of application, then complete a separate OP-ACPS 
Part 2 for each separate non-compliance situation. (See form instruction for details.) If there are no 
non-compliance situations ongoing at time of application, then this section is not required to be completed. 

1. Specific Non-Compliance Situation
Unit/Group/Process ID No.(s): D-31 

SOP Index No.: 60KB-0004 

Pollutant: VOC 

Applicable Requirement 
Citation Text Description 

[G]§60.112b(a)(3) A closed vent system operated with no detectable 
emissions as indicated by an instrument reading of less 
than 500 ppm above background and visual inspections 
and control device designed and operated to reduce inlet 
VOC emissions by > 95 percent. 

2. Compliance Status Assessment Method and Records Location
Citation Text Description Location of Records/Documentation 

[G]§60.113b(c)(1) Demonstration that control device will 
achieve required control efficiency 
during maximum loading conditions 

Records not available 

3. Non-compliance Situation Description
Failed to have proper controls on storage tank 

4. Corrective Action Plan Description
The site will install an incinerator to properly control storage tank VOC emissions 

5. List of Activities/Milestones to Implement the Corrective Action Plan
Non-compliance of D-31 with NSPS Kb control requirements has been disclosed to TCEQ under Texas Audit Privilege 
Act Investigation No. 1532920 (approved 11/19/2018). Lubrizol submitted a New Source Review permit application to 
TCEQ in 1Q 2022 to authorize construction of an incinerator and back-up flare to meet the VOC control requirements of 
NSPS Kb. The permit amendment was issued on July 11, 2023. The actual date of initial startup of the incinerator 
occurred on October 4, 2025. Lubrizol is completing commissioning activities necessary to demonstrate the control 
efficiency of the control devices.  



 

TCEQ - 10100 (APDG 5876v4, Revised 07/17) OP-ACPS 
This form is for use by sources subject to air quality permit requirements 
and may be revised periodically. Page __3___ of ___3__  

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

Part 2 (continued) 

6. Previously Submitted Compliance Plan(s) 
Type of Action Date Submitted 

N/A N/A 

7. Progress Report Submission Schedule 
Next progress report to be submitted on/before 04/30/2026. 

 
 



 

TCEQ - 10100 (APDG 5876v4, Revised 07/17) OP-ACPS 
This form is for use by sources subject to air quality permit requirements 
and may be revised periodically. Page __1___ of ___3__  

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

• Part 1 of this form must be submitted with all initial FOP applications and renewal applications. 

• The Responsible Official must use Form OP-CRO1 (Certification by Responsible Official) to certify 
information contained in this form in accordance with 30 TAC § 122.132(d)(8). 

Part 1 

A. Compliance Plan — Future Activity Committal Statement 

The Responsible Official commits, utilizing reasonable effort, to the following: 
As the responsible official it is my intent that all emission units shall continue to be in compliance with all 
applicable requirements they are currently in compliance with, and all emission units shall be in compliance 
by the compliance dates with any applicable requirements that become effective during the permit term. 

B. Compliance Certification - Statement for Units in Compliance* 
(Indicate response by entering an “X” in the appropriate column) 

1. With the exception of those emission units listed in the Compliance Schedule section 
of this form (Part 2, below), and based, at minimum, on the compliance method 
specified in the associated applicable requirements, are all emission units addressed 
in this application in compliance with all their respective applicable requirements as 
identified in this application? 

 YES  NO 

2. Are there any non-compliance situations addressed in the Compliance Schedule 
Section of this form (Part 2)? 

 YES  NO 

3. If the response to Item B.2, above, is “Yes,” indicate the total number of Part 2 
attachments included in this submittal. (For reference only) 

 

* For Site Operating Permits (SOPs), the complete application should be consulted for applicable 
requirements and their corresponding emission units when assessing compliance status. 
For General Operating Permits (GOPs), the application documentation, particularly Form OP-REQ1 
should be consulted as well as the requirements contained in the appropriate General Permits portion of 
30 TAC Chapter 122. 

Compliance should be assessed based, at a minimum, on the required monitoring, testing, record 
keeping, and/or reporting requirements, as appropriate, associated with the applicable requirement in 
question. 

 



132-136), and New Source Review Authorization References by Emissions Unit Table (Draft Page 180). Please acknowledge that you have read and
understood this message as well and let me know if you approve the Working Draft Permit (WDP) that I sent on 10/28.

Let me know if you have questions.

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
Sent: Wednesday, October 29, 2025 11:09 AM
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

Rather than removing the compliance schedule from the permit, Lubrizol requests to update the language to indicate that the incinerator is in service. Please find the updated
OP-ACPS form attached for your review.

Regards,

Debbie Li
Environmental Engineer

The Lubrizol Corporation
#41 Tidal Road, Deer Park, TX 77536
Office: (832) 260-7504 | Email: Debbie.Li@Lubrizol.com

From: Emily Knodell <Emily.Knodell@tceq.texas.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, October 28, 2025 11:11 AM
To: Li, Debbie <Debbie.Li@Lubrizol.com>; tammy.hartmann@tricordconsulting.com
Cc: Black, Nyx <Nyx.Black@Lubrizol.com>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Working Draft Permit -- FOP O1581/Project 37474, The Lubrizol Corporation/Deer Park Plant
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TCEQ - 10100 (APDG 5876v4, Revised 07/17) OP-ACPS 
This form is for use by sources subject to air quality permit requirements 
and may be revised periodically. Page __1___ of ___1__  

  Texas Commission on Environmental Quality 
Form OP-ACPS 

Application Compliance Plan and Schedule 

 

Date: 10/20/2025 Regulated Entity No.: RN100221589 Permit No.: O1581 

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

 



I. Identifying Information

Account No.: HG-0459-J RN No.: CN: CN600269617

Permit No.: O1581 Project No.: 33388

Area Name:

Company Name: The Lubrizol Corporation

II. Unit/Emission Point/Group/Process Information

Revision No.: 50

Unit/EPN/Group/Process ID No.: D-31

Applicable Form: OP-UA3

III. Applicable Regulatory Requirement

SOP/GOP Index No.:

Main Standard:

IV. Title V Monitoring Information

Monitoring Type:

Unit Size:

CAM/PM Option No.:

Deviation Limit:

CAM/PM Option No.:

Deviation Limit:

V. Control Device Information

Control Device ID No.:

Control Device Type:

PM-V-058

No detectable emissions as indicated by an instrument reading of less than 500 ppm 
above background 

PM-V-059

Defects, such as cracks, holes, gaps, loose connections, or broken or missing 
covers or other closure devices, that could result in air emissions. 

H-001

DIRFLM

Blending, Storage and Loading (BSL) Unit

Name: 40 CFR 60 Subpart Kb

60KB-0004

Pollutant: VOC

§60.112b(a)(3)(i)

PM

RN100221589

Texas Commission on Environmental Quality
Monitoring Requirements
Form OP-MON (Page 1)

Federal Operating Permit Program
Table 1a: CAM/PM Additions

TCEQ-10421 (APDG 5234v8, Revised 12/17) OP-MON
This form is for use by facilities subject to air quality permit
requirements and may be revised periodically. (Title V Release 11/04) Page 1 of 1

TO-1

jilil
Cross-Out



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

Revision No.:

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

PM-V-007

Maintain combustion temperature above 1500 deg F in the combustion chamber or 
immediately downstream of the combustion chamber.

H-001

DIRFLM

SM

Blending, Storage and Loading (BSL) Unit

Name: 40 CFR 60 Subpart Kb

60KB-0004

Pollutant: VOC

§60.112b(a)(3)(ii)

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

50

TO-1

jilil
Cross-Out



I.     Identifying Information

Account No.: HG-0459-J RN No.: CN: CN600269617

Permit No.: O1581 Project No.: 37474

Area Name:

Company Name: The Lubrizol Corporation

II.    Unit/Emission Point/Group/Process Information

Revision No.: 1

Unit/EPN/Group/Process ID No.: D-31

Applicable Form: OP-UA3

III.    Applicable Regulatory Requirement

SOP/GOP Index No.:

Main Standard:

IV.    Title V Monitoring Information

Monitoring Type:

Unit Size:

CAM/PM Option No.:

Deviation Limit:

CAM/PM Option No.:

Deviation Limit:

V.     Control Device Information

Control Device ID No.:

Control Device Type:

No detectable emissions as indicated by an instrument reading of less than 
500 ppm above background 

PM-V-059

Defects, such as cracks, holes, gaps, loose connections, or broken or 
missing covers or other closure devices, that could result in air emissions. 

FR-001

FLARE

Pollutant: VOC

§60.112b(a)(3)(i)

PM

PM-V-058

Blending, Storage and Loading (BSL) Unit

Name: 40 CFR 60 Subpart Kb

60KB-0005a

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
requirements and may be revised periodically. (Title V Release 11/04) Page 1 of 2

FR-3

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

Unit/EPN/Group/Process ID No D-31

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

Monitoring data which indicates the lack of a pilot flame shall be 
considered a deviation.

FR-001

FLARE

Pollutant: VOC

§60.112b(a)(3)(ii)

PM

PM-V-003

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
requirements and may be revised periodically. (Title V Release 11/04) Page 2 of 2

FR-3

jilil
Cross-Out



TCEQ - 10043 (APD-ID303v1, Revised 09/24) OP-REQ1 
This form is for use by facilities subject to air quality permit requirements and 
may be revised periodically. (Title V IMS Release 09/24) Page 89 of 89 

Application Area-Wide Applicability Determinations and General Information 
Form OP-REQ1 (Page 89) 

Federal Operating Permit Program 
Texas Commission on Environmental Quality 

Date Permit No. Regulated Entity No. 

12/09/2024 O1581 RN100221589 

For SOP applications, answer ALL questions unless otherwise directed. 
 For GOP applications, answer ONLY these questions unless otherwise directed.

XII. NSR Authorizations (continued) - (Attach additional sheets if necessary for sections XII.E-J.)

 H. Title 30 TAC Chapter 116 Permits, Special Permits, Standard Permits, Other Authorizations
(Other Than Permits By Rule, PSD Permits, NA Permits) for the Application Area 

Authorization No. Issuance Date Authorization No. Issuance Date Authorization No. Issuance Date 

22046 05/08/2025 

669 10/16/2025 

 I. Permits by Rule (30 TAC Chapter 106) for the Application Area 
A list of selected Permits by Rule (previously referred to as standard exemptions) that are required to 
be listed in the FOP application is available in the instructions. 

PBR No. Version No./Date PBR No. Version No./Date PBR No. Version No./Date 

 J. Municipal Solid Waste and Industrial Hazardous Waste Permits with an Air Addendum

Permit No. Issuance Date Permit No. Issuance Date Permit No. Issuance Date 



 
Good morning Ms. Li, Please find an electronic copy of the Working Draft Permit (WDP) attached for your review. This WDP contains the requested updates as summarized below: Summary of Changes: Updated control device IDs according to OP-MONS
 

Good morning Ms. Li,
 
Please find an electronic copy of the Working Draft Permit (WDP) attached for your review.  This WDP contains the requested updates as
summarized below:
 
Summary of Changes:
 

Updated control device IDs according to OP-MONS provided 10/20 (Draft, pages 132-136).
Updated New Source Review Authorization References according to OP-REQ1 (Page 89) provided 10/20 (Draft page 174).
Removed Compliance Schedule.

 
Please review the WDP and submit to me any comments you have by November 4, 2025.
 
You may notice a few items highlighted in green inside the draft. These just help me keep track of any changes made and will be removed when the
project is ready for management review.
 
Since this is a follow-up review to the previously submitted and reviewed WDP, only comments concerning changes since the last WDP may be
considered by TCEQ.  Any comments outside the scope of the most recent changes should be submitted as a separate project.
 
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

 
 
 
 
From: Emily Knodell 
Sent: Monday, October 20, 2025 1:29 PM
To: Li, Debbie <Debbie.Li@Lubrizol.com>; tammy.hartmann@tricordconsulting.com
Cc: Black, Nyx <Nyx.Black@Lubrizol.com>
Subject: RE: Working Draft Permit -- FOP O1581/Project 37474, The Lubrizol Corporation/Deer Park Plant
 
Received, thank you!
 
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
Sent: Monday, October 20, 2025 11:34 AM
To: Emily Knodell <Emily.Knodell@tceq.texas.gov>; tammy.hartmann@tricordconsulting.com
Cc: Black, Nyx <Nyx.Black@Lubrizol.com>
Subject: RE: Working Draft Permit -- FOP O1581/Project 37474, The Lubrizol Corporation/Deer Park Plant
 
Emily,
 
Attached are the updated forms as requested. Please note that the issuance date for NSR permit 669 has also been updated in form OP-REQ1.
 
Debbie
 
From: Emily Knodell <Emily.Knodell@tceq.texas.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, October 16, 2025 3:19 PM
To: Li, Debbie <Debbie.Li@Lubrizol.com>; tammy.hartmann@tricordconsulting.com
Cc: Black, Nyx <Nyx.Black@Lubrizol.com>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Working Draft Permit -- FOP O1581/Project 37474, The Lubrizol Corporation/Deer Park Plant
 
Good afternoon Ms. Li, Thank you for your review of the WDP and providing comments. Please provide the following forms by 10/22/2025 so that I can incorporate your comments into the draft. Form OP-MON: Please send revised OP-MONs which list
 

Good afternoon Ms. Li,
 
Thank you for your review of the WDP and providing comments. Please provide the following forms by 10/22/2025 so that I can incorporate your
comments into the draft.
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1. Form OP-MON: Please send revised OP-MONs which list the new control device ID. It is helpful to strike out the old information using the
strikethrough feature in MS Word and type the new text right next to it.

2. Form OP-REQ1 (Page 89): Please send a revised Form OP-REQ1 (Page 89) which lists the 05/08/2025 date in place of “TBD” for NSR 22046.
Only page 89 of the OP-REQ1 is needed to make this update.

3. Form OP-ACPS: Please send an updated Form OP-ACPS to indicate the units are now in compliance.

Let me know if you have any questions. Thank you!

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
Sent: Tuesday, October 14, 2025 12:31 PM
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

Please review our comments below regarding O1582 WDP#1 and refer to the attached document for details:
1. Periodic Monitoring Summary:

Change the control Device ID No from "H-001" to "TO-1" and change from "FR-001" to "FR-3"
2. New Source Review Authorization References Table:

Update the NSR permit 22046 issuance date from "07/11/2023" to "05/08/2025"
3. Compliance Schedule:

Remove the compliance schedule, as D-31 is now controlled by the new incinerator TO-1 or the back-up flare FR-3.

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
Sent: Thursday, October 2, 2025 8:48 AM
To: tammy.hartmann@tricordconsulting.com
Cc: Li, Debbie <Debbie.Li@Lubrizol.com>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Working Draft Permit -- FOP O1581/Project 37474, The Lubrizol Corporation/Deer Park Plant

Good morning Ms. Debbie Li and Ms. Tammy Hartmann I have conducted a technical review of revision application for The Lubrizol Corporation/Deer Park Plant. An electronic copy of the Working Draft Permit (WDP) is attached for your review. This
 

Good morning Ms. Debbie Li and Ms. Tammy Hartmann
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I have conducted a technical review of  revision application for The Lubrizol Corporation/Deer Park Plant. An electronic copy of the Working Draft
Permit (WDP) is attached for your review.    This WDP contains the TCEQ determination of applicable requirements based on the information
submitted in your application, and any updates provided.  
 
Please review the WDP and submit to me any comments you have by October 31, 2025.   
 
Please submit a written response by this deadline, even if you are not making any comments on the content of the WDP.
 
Please review the second portion of the “SOP Technical Review Fact Sheet” located
at  http://www.tceq.texas.gov/assets/public/permitting/air/Guidance/Title_V/sop_wdp_factsheet.pdf. This guidance contains important information
regarding WDP review and comment procedures. 
 
Note that a Certification by Responsible Official (Form OP-CRO1) for any uncertified application information, including application updates supporting
the WDP comments, is required.   After final review of the WDP, additional changes supported by application updates may require certification.  I will
advise you of these changes at a later date.  Prior to transmittal of the Public Notice/Announcement Authorization Package, a duly signed OP-CRO1
form may be required which includes the specific dates or time-period of all submitted application documentation that was not previously certified.  I
will advise you of this requirement prior to sending the Public Notice/Announcement Authorization.
 
Application updates may now be submitted through Title V STEERS. Any application updates that are submitted by the RO/DAR through STEERS are
certified and do not require the submittal of an original signature OP-CRO1. Application updates that are provided through email or physical mail
require certification using an original signature OP-CRO1.
 
Please notify me when these updates have been submitted.
 
As required on Form OP-1, question IV.D, please remember the FOP application and all application updates must be submitted to EPA
Region 6 at R6AirPermitsTX@epa.gov and to the TCEQ regional office having jurisdiction. This submittal information can be found on our
website at Where to Submit FOP Applications and Permit-Related Documents.
 
Contact me if you have any questions regarding the guidelines, the project schedule, or any other details regarding your application or permit.
 
Thank you for your cooperation.
 
Sincerely,
 
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
Sent: Tuesday, August 19, 2025 2:36 PM
To: Tammy Hartmann <tammy.hartmann@tricordconsulting.com>
Cc: Li, Debbie <Debbie.Li@lubrizol.com>
Subject: RE: Technical Review -- FOP O1581/Project 37474, The Lubrizol Corporation/Deer Park Plant
 
Understood. Thank you.
 
Emily L. Knodell
Permit Reviewer
TCEQ – APD – OP Section (Title V)
(512) 239-3107
 

  How are we doing?  Fill out our online customer
satisfaction survey
at www.tceq.texas.gov/customersurvey

 
 
 
 
From: Tammy Hartmann <tammy.hartmann@tricordconsulting.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, August 19, 2025 2:29 PM
To: Emily Knodell <Emily.Knodell@tceq.texas.gov>
Cc: Li, Debbie <Debbie.Li@lubrizol.com>; Tammy Hartmann <tammy.hartmann@tricordconsulting.com>
Subject: RE: Technical Review -- FOP O1581/Project 37474, The Lubrizol Corporation/Deer Park Plant
 
Good afternoon Emily,
 
It is our intention to add the one new citation (§63.2450(u)) to the standard. All other citations will remain the same.
 
Sincerely,

Tammy Hartmann
TRICORD CONSULTING, LLC

https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Furldefense.com%2Fv3%2F__http%3A%2Fwww.tceq.texas.gov%2Fassets%2Fpublic%2Fpermitting%2Fair%2FGuidance%2FTitle_V%2Fsop_wdp_factsheet.pdf__%3B!!JNMHBvMFenyP!_y0zduymKD_KgWdtyyPjqOCRuglrJ7VKci72c5iIuc8oblMJhUJgUPWy_ZSZv8uecw3ckEd1E264Jf4l42BChm4z8kvta22G3g%24&data=05%7C02%7CEmily.Knodell%40tceq.texas.gov%7Cbe655d822271472d6fd808de4c6cc1aa%7C871a83a4a1ce4b7a81563bcd93a08fba%7C0%7C0%7C639032227174368079%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=ExnjbqmYoI4NB7XiZaZV7kwe6EPnmzzGmfR2arpqIzE%3D&reserved=0
mailto:R6AirPermitsTX@epa.gov
https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Furldefense.com%2Fv3%2F__https%3A%2Fwww.tceq.texas.gov%2Fpermitting%2Fair%2Ftitlev%2Fsubmittal.html__%3B!!JNMHBvMFenyP!_y0zduymKD_KgWdtyyPjqOCRuglrJ7VKci72c5iIuc8oblMJhUJgUPWy_ZSZv8uecw3ckEd1E264Jf4l42BChm4z8kv-x90wEA%24&data=05%7C02%7CEmily.Knodell%40tceq.texas.gov%7Cbe655d822271472d6fd808de4c6cc1aa%7C871a83a4a1ce4b7a81563bcd93a08fba%7C0%7C0%7C639032227174390462%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=dPQePZMDpTHQZorE3fxtHt37IdUdI2W0zrM2B5PzPh4%3D&reserved=0
https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Furldefense.com%2Fv3%2F__http%3A%2Flinks.govdelivery.com%2Ftrack%3Ftype%3Dclick%26enid%3DZWFzPTEmbWFpbGluZ2lkPTIwMTgxMTAyLjk3MDg5MTgxJm1lc3NhZ2VpZD1NREItUFJELUJVTC0yMDE4MTEwMi45NzA4OTE4MSZkYXRhYmFzZWlkPTEwMDEmc2VyaWFsPTE3MzIwMjU1JmVtYWlsaWQ9ZGlhbm5lLmFuZGVyc29uQHRjZXEudGV4YXMuZ292JnVzZXJpZD1kaWFubmUuYW5kZXJzb25AdGNlcS50ZXhhcy5nb3YmZmw9JmV4dHJhPU11bHRpdmFyaWF0ZUlkPSYmJg%3D%3D%26%26%26104%26%26%26http%3A**Awww.tceq.texas.gov*goto*customersurvey__%3BLy8vLw!!JNMHBvMFenyP!_y0zduymKD_KgWdtyyPjqOCRuglrJ7VKci72c5iIuc8oblMJhUJgUPWy_ZSZv8uecw3ckEd1E264Jf4l42BChm4z8kvgtJcKtA%24&data=05%7C02%7CEmily.Knodell%40tceq.texas.gov%7Cbe655d822271472d6fd808de4c6cc1aa%7C871a83a4a1ce4b7a81563bcd93a08fba%7C0%7C0%7C639032227174411496%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=wtCFkeCqg3jik9c4rFtKjOg%2BO5LFBcEgbDxNTGdCA%2B4%3D&reserved=0
mailto:tammy.hartmann@tricordconsulting.com
mailto:Debbie.Li@lubrizol.com
https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Furldefense.com%2Fv3%2F__http%3A%2Flinks.govdelivery.com%2Ftrack%3Ftype%3Dclick%26enid%3DZWFzPTEmbWFpbGluZ2lkPTIwMTgxMTAyLjk3MDg5MTgxJm1lc3NhZ2VpZD1NREItUFJELUJVTC0yMDE4MTEwMi45NzA4OTE4MSZkYXRhYmFzZWlkPTEwMDEmc2VyaWFsPTE3MzIwMjU1JmVtYWlsaWQ9ZGlhbm5lLmFuZGVyc29uQHRjZXEudGV4YXMuZ292JnVzZXJpZD1kaWFubmUuYW5kZXJzb25AdGNlcS50ZXhhcy5nb3YmZmw9JmV4dHJhPU11bHRpdmFyaWF0ZUlkPSYmJg%3D%3D%26%26%26104%26%26%26http%3A**Awww.tceq.texas.gov*goto*customersurvey__%3BLy8vLw!!JNMHBvMFenyP!_y0zduymKD_KgWdtyyPjqOCRuglrJ7VKci72c5iIuc8oblMJhUJgUPWy_ZSZv8uecw3ckEd1E264Jf4l42BChm4z8kvgtJcKtA%24&data=05%7C02%7CEmily.Knodell%40tceq.texas.gov%7Cbe655d822271472d6fd808de4c6cc1aa%7C871a83a4a1ce4b7a81563bcd93a08fba%7C0%7C0%7C639032227174432938%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=RIHPMyLicSNmbAJLilexZ2vgCh9UsHl5kcY3bHDAuNY%3D&reserved=0
mailto:tammy.hartmann@tricordconsulting.com
mailto:Emily.Knodell@tceq.texas.gov
mailto:Debbie.Li@lubrizol.com
mailto:tammy.hartmann@tricordconsulting.com


945 McKinney St., Ste 389
Houston, TX 77002
Cell: (832) 512-7657
E-mail: tammy.hartmann@tricordconsulting.com
Web: www.TRICORDconsulting.com
 

From: Emily Knodell <Emily.Knodell@tceq.texas.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, August 19, 2025 2:21 PM
To: Tammy Hartmann <tammy.hartmann@tricordconsulting.com>
Cc: Li, Debbie <Debbie.Li@lubrizol.com>
Subject: RE: Technical Review -- FOP O1581/Project 37474, The Lubrizol Corporation/Deer Park Plant
 
Good afternoon Ms. Debbie Li and Ms. Tammy Hartmann,
 
I just had a few questions on Form OP-REQ3 Table 2b: Deletions. Please provide a response by 08/26/2025.
 

1. Form OP-REQ3: For Unit ID PROMONBSLMCPU, I wanted to make sure that it is your intention to add Applicable Regulatory Requirement
Standard(s) citation §63.2450(u) because I see it in both the “Additions” Table 1a and “Deletions” Table 2a in the OP-REQ3 sent on 02/12. I do
see in the OP-2 that you mentioned “one new citation is being added to the Standard as a result of the MON RTR rule change effective
08/12/2023. Citation added is shown in bold text in OP-REQ3 Table 1”. I just want to make sure that this is the only change you are requesting
for this unit and that adding it is what you would like to do. Also, it looks like the Recordkeeping Requirements and Reporting Requirements are
nearly identical in Form OP-REQ3 (Page 4) Table 2b Deletions as shown below, was this intentional to include these on the Deletions Table?

Let me know if you have any questions. Thank you!
 
Best Regards,
 
Emily L. Knodell
Permit Reviewer
TCEQ – APD – OP Section (Title V)
(512) 239-3107
 

  How are we doing?  Fill out our online customer
satisfaction survey
at www.tceq.texas.gov/customersurvey

 
 
From: Emily Knodell 
Sent: Thursday, February 13, 2025 3:01 PM
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
https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Furldefense.com%2Fv3%2F__http%3A%2Fwww.tricordconsulting.com%2F__%3B!!JNMHBvMFenyP!_y0zduymKD_KgWdtyyPjqOCRuglrJ7VKci72c5iIuc8oblMJhUJgUPWy_ZSZv8uecw3ckEd1E264Jf4l42BChm4z8ksgiVZXBg%24&data=05%7C02%7CEmily.Knodell%40tceq.texas.gov%7Cbe655d822271472d6fd808de4c6cc1aa%7C871a83a4a1ce4b7a81563bcd93a08fba%7C0%7C0%7C639032227174451917%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=JSmycALNw7mHHIM%2FulqSxt6PBWIxjkVlPe5apYCjbts%3D&reserved=0
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Using the table below, provide a description of the revision.

New
Unit

Applicable
Form

9 MS-C No OP-REQ3 
OP-UA1 669

Remove existing 'high level' 40 CFR 63 Subpart FFFF applicability per OP-
REQ3 Table 2

Add citation-level 40 CFR 63 Subpart FFFF applicability per OP-REQ3 Table 1 
and OP-UA1 (the MON UA forms have not been updated since the MON RTR 
rule revision; therefore OP-UA1 and OP-REQ3 Table 1 are being submitted to 
incorporate specific citations).

10 MS-C No OP-REQ3 
OP-UA60 669

Remove existing 40 CFR Part 63, Subpart FFFF applicability per OP-REQ3 
Table 2

Add updated 40 CFR Part 63, Subpart FFFF applicability per OP-UA60 Table 5 
with modification shown in OP-REQ3 Table 1 (one new citation is being added 
to the Standard as a result of the MON RTR rule change effective 8/12/2023).  
Citation added is shown in bold text in OP-REQ3 Table 1.

Federal Operating Permit Program
Application for Permit Revision/Renewal

Form OP-2 - Table 2
Texas Commission on Environmental Quality

 Date:  12/09/2024 updated 2/12/2025

Description of Changes and
Provisional Terms and ConditionsID No.

 Permit No.:  O1581
 Regulated Entity No.:  100221589
 Company / Area Name:  The Lubrizol Corporation / Blending, Storage, and Loading

NSR
Authorization

Revision
No.

Revision 
Code

Unit/Group/Process

PROMONBSLMCPU

BSL-FUG

TCEQ 10059 (APDG 5722v26, revised 03/22) OP-2
This form is for use by facilities subject to air quality permit requirements and
may be revised periodically. (Title V Revised 03/10)



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



Date: 12/09/2024 updated 2/12/2025 Regulated Entity No100221589 Permit No.: O1581
Company Name: The Lubrizol Corporation Area Name: Blending, Storage, and Loading

Revision No. Unit/Group/Process 
ID No.

Unit/Group/Process 
Applicable Form

SOP/GOP Index 
No. Pollutant Applicable Regulatory 

Requirement Name
Applicable Regulatory 

Requirement  Standard(s)

9 BSL-FUG OP-UA1 63FFFF-FUG1 112(B) HAPS 40 CFR Part 63, Subpart 
FFFF

§63.2480 - Table 6.1.a.i.
[G]§63.2480(b)

§63.2480(d)
§63.2480(f)(4)-(8)

Table 1a: Additions

Applicable Requirements Summary
Form OP-REQ3 (Page 1)

Federal Operating Permit Program

TCEQ  10018 (APDG 5939v2, Revised 06/15) OP‐REQ3 ‐ Applicable Requirements Summary
This form is for use by sources subject to air quality permit 
requirements and may be revised periodically. (Title V Release 11/08) Page 1 of 4



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

10 PROMONBSLMCPU OP-UA60 63FFFF-MCPU3 112(B) HAPS 40 CFR Part 63, Subpart 
FFFF

§63.2440(a)
§63.2450(a)
§63.2450(l)
§63.2450(u)

TCEQ  10018 (APDG 5939v2, Revised 06/15) OP‐REQ3 ‐ Applicable Requirements Summary
This form is for use by sources subject to air quality permit 
requirements and may be revised periodically. (Title V Release 11/08) Page 2 of 4



Date: 12/09/2024 updated 2/12/2025 Regulated Entity No 100221589 Permit No.: O1581
Company Name: The Lubrizol Corporation Area Name:

Revision No. Unit/Group/Process 
ID No. SOP/GOP Index No. Pollutant Monitoring and Testing 

Requirements
Recordkeeping 
Requirements Reporting Requirements

9 BSL-FUG 63FFFF-FUG1 112(B) HAPS [G]§63.1023 [G]§63.1038 [G]§63.1039

Table 1b: Additions

Blending, Storage, and Loading

Applicable Requirements Summary
Form OP-REQ3 (Page 2)

Federal Operating Permit Program

TCEQ  10018 (APDG 5939v2, Revised 06/15) OP‐REQ3 ‐ Applicable Requirements Summary
This form is for use by sources subject to air quality permit 
requirements and may be revised periodically. (Title V Release 11/08) Page 3 of 4



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

10 PROMONBSLMCPU 63FFFF-MCPU3 112(B) HAPS §63.2445(d)

§63.2525
§63.2525(a)

[G]§63.2525(b)
§63.2525(c)
§63.2525(f)
§63.2525(j)

§63.2435(d); §63.2445(c); 
§63.2450(g)(5); §63.2450(m); 

§63.2450(m)(1); §63.2450(m)(2); 
§63.2515(a); §63.2515(b)(1); 

§63.2515(c); §63.2520(a); 
[G]§63.2520(b); [G]§63.2520(c); 

[G]§63.2520(d); §63.2520(e); 
§63.2520(e)(1); 

[G]§63.2520(e)(10); 
§63.2520(e)(2); §63.2520(e)(3); 
§63.2520(e)(4); §63.2520(e)(5); 

§63.2520(e)(5)(i); 
[G]§63.2520(e)(5)(ii); 
[G]§63.2520(e)(5)(iii); 

§63.2520(e)(6); §63.2520(e)(7); 
§63.2520(e)(9)

TCEQ  10018 (APDG 5939v2, Revised 06/15) OP‐REQ3 ‐ Applicable Requirements Summary
This form is for use by sources subject to air quality permit 
requirements and may be revised periodically. (Title V Release 11/08) Page 4 of 4



Date: 12/09/2024 updated 2/12/2025 Regulated Entity No. 100221589 Permit No.: O1581
Company Name: The Lubrizol Corporation Area Name: Blending, Storage, and Loading

Revision No. Unit/Group/Process 
ID No.

Unit/Group/Process 
Applicable Form SOP/GOP Index No. Pollutant Applicable Regulatory 

Requirement Name
Applicable Regulatory 

Requirement  Standard(s)

9 BSL-FUG OP-UA1 63FFFF-FUG 112(B) HAPS 40 CFR Part 63, Subpart 
FFFF

§63.2480(a)
The permit holder shall 

comply with the applicable 
limitation, standard and/or 

equipment specification 
requirements of 40 CFR Part 

63, Subpart FFFF

Table 2a: Deletions

Applicable Requirements Summary
Federal Operating Permit Program

Form OP-REQ3 (Page 3)

TCEQ 10018 (APDG 5939v2, Revised 06/15) OP‐REQ3 ‐ Applicable Requirements Summary
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



Date: 12/09/2024 updated 2/12/2025 Regulated Entity No.: 100221589 Permit No.:
Company Name: The Lubrizol Corporation Area Name:

Revision No. Unit/Group/Process 
ID No.

Unit/Group/ Process 
Applicable Form SOP/GOP Index No. Pollutant Monitoring and Testing 

Requirements
Recordkeeping 
Requirements Reporting Requirements

9 BSL-FUG OP-UA1 63FFFF-FUG 112(B) HAPS

The permit holder shall 
comply with the 

applicable monitoring and 
testing requirements of 40 

CFR Part 63, Subpart 
FFFF

The permit holder shall 
comply with the 

applicable 
recordkeeping 

requirements of 40 CFR 
Part 63, Subpart FFFF

The permit holder shall 
comply with the applicable 
reporting requirements of 
40 CFR Part 63, Subpart 

FFFF

O1581
Blending, Storage, and Loading

Table 2b: Deletions

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

§63.2435(d); 
§63.2445(c); 

§63.2450(g)(5); 
§63.2450(m); 

§63.2450(m)(1); 
§63.2450(m)(2); 

§63.2515(a); 
§63.2515(b)(1); 

§63.2515(c); 
§63.2520(a); 

[G]§63.2520(b); 
[G]§63.2520(c); 
[G]§63.2520(d); 

§63.2520(e); 
§63.2520(e)(1); 

[G]§63.2520(e)(10); 
§63.2520(e)(2); 
§63.2520(e)(3); 
§63.2520(e)(4); 
§63.2520(e)(5); 

§63.2520(e)(5)(i); 
[G]§63.2520(e)(5)(ii); 
[G]§63.2520(e)(5)(iii); 

§63.2520(e)(6); 
§63.2520(e)(7); 
§63.2520(e)(9)

§63.2435(d)
§63.2445(c)

§63.2450(g)(5)
§63.2450(m)

§63.2450(m)(1)
§63.2450(m)(2)
§63.2460(c)(1)

§63.2515(a)
§63.2515(b)(1)

§63.2515(c)
§63.2520(a)

[G]§63.2520(b)
[G]§63.2520(c)
[G]§63.2520(d)

§63.2520(e)
§63.2520(e)(1)
§63.2520(e)(2)
§63.2520(e)(3)
§63.2520(e)(4)
§63.2520(e)(5)

§63.2520(e)(5)(i)
[G]§63.2520(e)(5)(ii)
[G]§63.2520(e)(5)(iii)

§63.2520(e)(6)
§63.2520(e)(7)
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



Unit ID No. SOP/GOP Index No. Unit Type
Date Constructed 
/ Placed in Service

Functionally 
Identical 

Replacement
Maximum 

Rated Capacity

BSL-FUG 63FFFF-FUG1 EU

Technical Information and Unit 
Description

Add 40 CFR 63 Subpart FFFF citation-
level applicability per OP-REQ3 
Table 1 [this will replace the high 
level applicability being removed from 
the permit per OP-REQ3 Table 2]

Date: 12/09/2024 updated 02/12/2025

Permit No.: O1581

Regulated Entity No.: 100221589

Texas Commission on Environmental Quality
Miscellaneous Unit Attributes

Form OP-UA1 (Page 1)
Federal Operating Permit Program

TCEQ 10044 (APDG 5756v2 Revised 08/21) OP-UA1
This form for use by facilities subject to air quality permit
requirements and may be revised periodically. (Title V Release 10/98) Page 1 of 1



Date: 12/09/2024 updated 2/12/2025 Permit No.: O1581 Regulated Entity No.: 100221589
Area Name: Blending, Storage, and Loading Customer Reference No.: 600269617

Process ID No. SOP Index No. Ammonium 
Sulfate

Other 
Operations 63.100 CMPU G2/<1000 

Lb/Yr 2525E1

PROMONBSLMCPU 63FFFF-MCPU3 NO YES NO NO

Subpart FFFF: National Emission Standards for Hazardous Air Pollutants: Miscellaneous Organic
Chemical Manufacturing - MCPU Processes

Federal Operating Permit Program

Table 5a: Title 40 Code of Federal Regulations Part 63 (40 CFR Part 63)

Chemical Manufacturing/Elastomer/Thermoplastic Process Unit Attributes
Form OP-UA60 (Page 8)

TCEQ‐10296 (APDG 5153v11, Revised 05/15) OP‐UA60
This form is for use by facilities subject to air quality permit equirements and
may be revised periodically. (Title V Release 04/15) Page 1 of 3



Date: 12/09/2024 updated 2/12/2025 Permit No.: O1581 Regulated Entity No.: 100221589
Area Name: Blending, Storage, and Loading Customer Reference No.: 600269617

Process ID No. SOP Index No. Startup 2003 Shared Batch 
Vent PUG Startup 2002 PP Alt Cont Proc

PROMONBSLMCPU 63FFFF-MCPU3 YES NO NO YES NO

Subpart FFFF: National Emission Standards for Hazardous Air Pollutants: Miscellaneous Organic
Chemical Manufacturing - MCPU Processes

Federal Operating Permit Program

Table 5b: Title 40 Code of Federal Regulations Part 63 (40 CFR Part 63)

Chemical Manufacturing/Elastomer/Thermoplastic Process Unit Attributes
Form OP-UA60 (Page 9)

TCEQ‐10296 (APDG 5153v11, Revised 05/15) OP‐UA60
This form is for use by facilities subject to air quality permit equirements and
may be revised periodically. (Title V Release 04/15) Page 2 of 3



Date: 12/09/2024 updated 2/12/2025 Permit No.: O1581 Regulated Entity No.: 100221589
Area Name: Blending, Storage, and Loading Customer Reference No.: 600269617

Process ID No. SOP Index No. >1000 Lb/Yr Reduction New Source HAP Metals Fabric Filter Small CD Design Eval Batch Proc 
Vents

PROMONBSLMCPU 63FFFF-MCPU3 NO NO NO

Subpart FFFF: National Emission Standards for Hazardous Air Pollutants: Miscellaneous Organic
Chemical Manufacturing - MCPU Processes

Federal Operating Permit Program

Table 5c: Title 40 Code of Federal Regulations Part 63 (40 CFR Part 63)

Chemical Manufacturing/Elastomer/Thermoplastic Process Unit Attributes
Form OP-UA60 (Page 10)

TCEQ‐10296 (APDG 5153v11, Revised 05/15) OP‐UA60
This form is for use by facilities subject to air quality permit equirements and
may be revised periodically. (Title V Release 04/15) Page 3 of 3



 
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
Sent: Wednesday, February 12, 2025 1:39 PM
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
 
On behalf of Ms. Debbie Li at Lubrizol, please see the attached Form OP-MON per your request.  In addition, Lubrizol is providing the attached updates to the
minor revision application via Forms OP-2, OP-REQ3, OP-UA1 and OP-UA60.  Please let us know if you have any questions or need additional information.
 
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
Sent: Wednesday, February 5, 2025 3:32 PM
To: Txenv <TXENV@Lubrizol.com>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Technical Review -- FOP O1581/Project 37474, The Lubrizol Corporation/Deer Park Plant
 
Good afternoon Ms. Debbie Li, During technical review, the following item was found. Please resolve by 02/12/2025. Form OP-MON: Additional periodic monitoring is required to be documented in the permit for Unit ID D-31, Index No. 60KB-0005a
 

Good afternoon Ms. Debbie Li,
 
During technical review, the following item was found. Please resolve by 02/12/2025.
 

1. Form OP-MON: Additional periodic monitoring is required to be documented in the permit for Unit ID D-31, Index No. 60KB-0005a for Main
Standard §60.112b(a)(3)[G] for pollutant VOC. Please submit Form OP-MON with the following periodic monitoring options (PM-V-058, PM-V-
059) or case-by-case periodic monitoring. (I noticed that there is existing monitoring in the effective permit for Unit ID D-31, Index No. 60KB-
0004 which was added during the last renewal project).

 
Please let me know if you have any questions. Thank you!
 
Best Regards,
 
Emily L. Knodell
Permit Reviewer
TCEQ – APD – OP Section (Title V)
(512) 239-3107
 
 

Both the individual sending this e-mail and The Lubrizol Corporation intend that this electronic message be used exclusively by the individual or entity to which it is intended to be addressed. This message may
contain information that is privileged, confidential and thereby exempt and protected from unauthorized disclosure under applicable law. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, or an
employee or agent responsible for delivering the message to the intended recipient, be aware that any disclosure, dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication, or the use of its contents, is not
authorized and is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication and are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately and permanently delete the original message from your e-
mail system.
http://online.lubrizol.com/email/disclaimer/cliquez_ici_pour_traduction_en_francais.htm
http://online.lubrizol.com/email/disclaimer/Klicken_Sie_hier_fur_die_deutsche_Ubersetzung.htm
http://online.lubrizol.com/email/disclaimer/Clicar_aqui_para_versao_em_Portugues.htm
http://online.lubrizol.com/email/disclaimer/De_un_clic_aqui_para_su_traduccion_al_espanol.htm
http://online.lubrizol.com/email/disclaimer/Chinese.htm
http://online.lubrizol.com/email/disclaimer/Japanese.htm

 

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

https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Furldefense.com%2Fv3%2F__http%3A%2Flinks.govdelivery.com%2Ftrack%3Ftype%3Dclick%26enid%3DZWFzPTEmbWFpbGluZ2lkPTIwMTgxMTAyLjk3MDg5MTgxJm1lc3NhZ2VpZD1NREItUFJELUJVTC0yMDE4MTEwMi45NzA4OTE4MSZkYXRhYmFzZWlkPTEwMDEmc2VyaWFsPTE3MzIwMjU1JmVtYWlsaWQ9ZGlhbm5lLmFuZGVyc29uQHRjZXEudGV4YXMuZ292JnVzZXJpZD1kaWFubmUuYW5kZXJzb25AdGNlcS50ZXhhcy5nb3YmZmw9JmV4dHJhPU11bHRpdmFyaWF0ZUlkPSYmJg%3D%3D%26%26%26104%26%26%26http%3A**Awww.tceq.texas.gov*goto*customersurvey__%3BLy8vLw!!JNMHBvMFenyP!_y0zduymKD_KgWdtyyPjqOCRuglrJ7VKci72c5iIuc8oblMJhUJgUPWy_ZSZv8uecw3ckEd1E264Jf4l42BChm4z8kvgtJcKtA%24&data=05%7C02%7CEmily.Knodell%40tceq.texas.gov%7Cbe655d822271472d6fd808de4c6cc1aa%7C871a83a4a1ce4b7a81563bcd93a08fba%7C0%7C0%7C639032227174486845%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=jEd9Au2Iad%2F4zJd4M34phjeQGW0QW7sjxf6HraCNEk4%3D&reserved=0
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https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Furldefense.com%2Fv3%2F__http%3A%2Fwww.tricordconsulting.com%2F__%3B!!JNMHBvMFenyP!_y0zduymKD_KgWdtyyPjqOCRuglrJ7VKci72c5iIuc8oblMJhUJgUPWy_ZSZv8uecw3ckEd1E264Jf4l42BChm4z8ksgiVZXBg%24&data=05%7C02%7CEmily.Knodell%40tceq.texas.gov%7Cbe655d822271472d6fd808de4c6cc1aa%7C871a83a4a1ce4b7a81563bcd93a08fba%7C0%7C0%7C639032227174504216%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=CHvV4%2FGeRwuRsHUxWKe7DujBEMIgdf%2F4rLliNmDWAJs%3D&reserved=0
mailto:Emily.Knodell@tceq.texas.gov
mailto:TXENV@Lubrizol.com
https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fonline.lubrizol.com%2Femail%2Fdisclaimer%2Fcliquez_ici_pour_traduction_en_francais.htm&data=05%7C02%7CEmily.Knodell%40tceq.texas.gov%7Cbe655d822271472d6fd808de4c6cc1aa%7C871a83a4a1ce4b7a81563bcd93a08fba%7C0%7C0%7C639032227174524932%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=R77fMC01qrGVwOMNwJFiI7HFAI92ipppTqfuvoXDNSE%3D&reserved=0
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https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fonline.lubrizol.com%2Femail%2Fdisclaimer%2FClicar_aqui_para_versao_em_Portugues.htm&data=05%7C02%7CEmily.Knodell%40tceq.texas.gov%7Cbe655d822271472d6fd808de4c6cc1aa%7C871a83a4a1ce4b7a81563bcd93a08fba%7C0%7C0%7C639032227174565513%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=PKefzLnHjiVOnV%2BMlbtXkk47NTNiMYdB4ZMp1FccOUY%3D&reserved=0
https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fonline.lubrizol.com%2Femail%2Fdisclaimer%2FDe_un_clic_aqui_para_su_traduccion_al_espanol.htm&data=05%7C02%7CEmily.Knodell%40tceq.texas.gov%7Cbe655d822271472d6fd808de4c6cc1aa%7C871a83a4a1ce4b7a81563bcd93a08fba%7C0%7C0%7C639032227174581902%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=VIBpisioAJt8tFuxmqY75Rv2q0UFeqLNpDZZPRUA%2Fso%3D&reserved=0
https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fonline.lubrizol.com%2Femail%2Fdisclaimer%2FChinese.htm&data=05%7C02%7CEmily.Knodell%40tceq.texas.gov%7Cbe655d822271472d6fd808de4c6cc1aa%7C871a83a4a1ce4b7a81563bcd93a08fba%7C0%7C0%7C639032227174600530%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=lfFU8mH2JHm5wIKxZLKZxs%2FfRjQc%2FNVRyGOUUGJaO1U%3D&reserved=0
https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fonline.lubrizol.com%2Femail%2Fdisclaimer%2FJapanese.htm&data=05%7C02%7CEmily.Knodell%40tceq.texas.gov%7Cbe655d822271472d6fd808de4c6cc1aa%7C871a83a4a1ce4b7a81563bcd93a08fba%7C0%7C0%7C639032227174616554%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=Kd8gdJCYuAZQ5D8v3n8p6VwrvTjmmGH%2Fcuc6Um5y2Ds%3D&reserved=0
https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fonline.lubrizol.com%2Femail%2Fdisclaimer%2Fcliquez_ici_pour_traduction_en_francais.htm&data=05%7C02%7CEmily.Knodell%40tceq.texas.gov%7Cbe655d822271472d6fd808de4c6cc1aa%7C871a83a4a1ce4b7a81563bcd93a08fba%7C0%7C0%7C639032227174631984%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=BFpk6q54l2KqW2H51u1ncr9ElOgdPP%2B%2BW%2Fv7Cx57%2Fy0%3D&reserved=0
https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fonline.lubrizol.com%2Femail%2Fdisclaimer%2FKlicken_Sie_hier_fur_die_deutsche_Ubersetzung.htm&data=05%7C02%7CEmily.Knodell%40tceq.texas.gov%7Cbe655d822271472d6fd808de4c6cc1aa%7C871a83a4a1ce4b7a81563bcd93a08fba%7C0%7C0%7C639032227174646859%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=J5kquPZHWGQoscsobAEJS9p0V3ZX9JfjAQ9Mv9EFJFI%3D&reserved=0
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From: Emily Knodell
To: TXENV@Lubrizol.com
Subject: Technical Review -- FOP O1581/Project 37474, The Lubrizol Corporation/Deer Park Plant
Date: Monday, January 6, 2025 9:54:02 AM

Good morning Ms. Debbie Li,
 
My name is Emily Knodell and I have been assigned to the Federal Operating Permit
(FOP) minor revision application of Permit No. O1581 for The Lubrizol
Corporation/Deer Park Plant. This application has been assigned Project No. 37474.
Please address all correspondence pertaining to this permit application, including any
updates, to me at the address below, and use both the Permit and Project reference
numbers above to facilitate tracking.
 
In addition, I wanted to let you know that EPA has, on occasion, objected to Title V
permits based on the following: 
 

a.    NSR permit and PBR monitoring sufficiency –please refer to our
periodic monitoring guidance for reference of monitoring that EPA has,
so far, considered sufficient.

b.    Reference to confidential business information (CBI) in NSR permits
and PBR submittals.

c.    High level terms in the SOP Applicable Requirement Summary Table.
The high level terms are sometimes used in SOPs when unit attribute
forms have not yet been updated due to regulatory amendments.

d.    Accuracy of PBR information provided on the supplemental table and
in the permit – please refer to Forms OP-PBRSUP and OP-REQ1
Instructions.

 
If you have any questions or concerns on any of these items or think you need to do
any additional updates, let me know and we can discuss further.
 
Application updates may now be submitted through Title V STEERS. Any application
updates that are submitted by the RO/DAR through STEERS are certified and do not
require the submittal of an original signature OP-CRO1. Application updates that are
provided through email or physical mail require certification using an original
signature OP-CRO1.
 
Please notify me when these updates have been submitted.
 
As required on Form OP-1, question IV.D, please remember the FOP application
and all application updates must be submitted to EPA Region 6
at R6AirPermitsTX@epa.gov and to the TCEQ regional office having
jurisdiction. This submittal information can be found on our website at Where
to Submit FOP Applications and Permit-Related Documents.
  
Please review the “SOP Technical Review Fact Sheet” located
at http://www.tceq.texas.gov/assets/public/permitting/air/Guidance/Title_V/sop_wdp_f
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actsheet.pdf. This guidance contains important information regarding the review
process and application update procedures.  Contact me if you have any questions
regarding the guidelines, the project schedule, or any other details regarding your
application or permit.
 
I would appreciate a quick confirmation that this email has reached you.
 
Thank you for your cooperation.
 
Sincerely,
 
Emily L. Knodell
Permit Reviewer
OA/Air Permits Division/OP Section
Texas Commission on Environmental Quality
MC-163, P.O. Box 13087
Austin, TX  78711-3087
emily.knodell@tceq.texas.gov
 
Phone:     (512) 239-3107
Fax:         (512) 239-1400
 

  How are we doing?  Fill out our online customer
satisfaction survey
at www.tceq.texas.gov/customersurvey

 
 
Regards,
 
Emily Knodell (x3107)
Permit Reviewer – Title V
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41 Tidal Rd. PO Box 158

Deer Park, TX 77536-0158

Submitted Electronically via 

State of Texas Environmental Electronic Reporting System (STEERS)

December 09, 2024

Texas Commission on Environmental Quality

Air Permits Initial Review Team (APIRT), MC 161

12100 Park 35 Circle, Building C, Third Floor

Austin, Texas 78753

Subject: Title V Site Operating Permit O1581 Streamlined Revision Application

The Lubrizol Corporation, Deer Park Plant

TCEQ Account Number:  HG-0459-J

RN100221589; CN600269617

To Whom It May Concern:

The Lubrizol Corporation (Lubrizol) is submitting this minor revision application for Site Operating 
Permit (SOP) O1581 for the Blending, Storage, and Loading Unit at the Deer Park Plant located in Deer 
Park, Texas.

In accordance with TCEQ’s Site Operating Permit Revision Application Guidance Document, the 
application includes the following:

Form OP-2 (Application for Permit Revision)

With the exception of the items documented in the following forms, all Unit IDs remain unchanged 
from the most current version of the permit:

Form OP-SUMR (Individual Unit Summary for Revisions);
Form OP-REQ1 Pg 89 (Application Area-Wide Applicability Determinations and General 
Information);
Form OP-REQ3 (Applicable Requirements Summary); and 
Form OP-UA3 (Storage Tank Attributes).

If you have any questions or require additional information regarding this submittal, please contact

Debbie Li via email at TXENV@Lubrizol.com or via telephone at (832) 260-7504.

Sincerely,

Nyx Black

Environmental Systems and Air Permitting Manager

The Lubrizol Corporation



Texas Commission on Environmental Quality 

Air Permits Initial Review Team (APIRT) 

Page 2 

 

 

 

 

Enclosures 

 

cc: Latrice Babin, Ph.D., Director, Harris County Pollution Control Services Department, 101 S. 

Richey St, Ste. H, Pasadena, Texas 77506-1023  

CERTIFIED RECEIPT – 9589 0710 5270 2089 2839 51 

 

TCEQ Region 12 

Electronic Submittal to R12APDMail@tceq.texas.gov 

 

EPA Region 6 

Electronic Submittal to R6AirPermitsTX@epa.gov per Form OP-1 Instructions 

 



 YES  NO

    For SOP Revisions Only  YES  NO

    For GOP Revisions Only  YES  NO

Federal Operating Permit Program

Application for Permit Revision/Renewal

Form OP-2 - Table 1

Texas Commission on Environmental Quality

 Date:  12/09/2024

 Streamlined Revision  (Must include provisional terms and conditions as explained in the instructions.)

 Permit No.:  O1581

 Regulated Entity No.:  100221589

 Company / Area Name:  The Lubrizol Corporation / Blending, Storage, and Loading

 For Submissions to EPA 

Has a copy of this application been submitted (or is being submitted) to EPA?  

 I.  Application Type

 Indicate the type of application: 

Renewal                    

Significant Revision

Revision Requesting Prior Approval

    Administrative Revision

    Response to Reopening

 II.  Qualification Statement

TCEQ 10059 (APDG 5722v26, revised 03/22) OP-2

This form is for use by facilities subject to air quality permit requirements and

may be revised periodically. (Title V Revised 03/10)



VOC NOX SO2 PM10 CO

 Has the applicant paid emissions fees for the most recent agency fiscal year (September 1-Aug  

 Indicate all pollutants for which the site is a major source based on the site’s potential to emit after the change is operated:

Federal Operating Permit Program

Application for Permit Revision/Renewal

Form OP-2 - Table 1 (continued)

Texas Commission on Environmental Quality

 III.  Major Source Pollutants  (Complete this section if the permit revision is due to a change at the site or a change in regu

 V.  Delinquent Fees and Penalties

Notice:  This form will not be processed until all delinquent fees and/or penalties owed the TCEQ or the Office of the Attorney 

General on behalf of the TCEQ are paid in accordance with the Delinquent Fee and penalty protocol.

Pb HAP

Other:

 IV.  Reference Only Requirements (For reference only)

YES NO N/A

NO SO PM10 CO HAP

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

1 MS-A No OP-UA3 22046

159943

Update NSR authorizations to include NSR Permit No. 22046 and Standard 

Permit 159943.  Add new NSPS Kb operating scenario as provided on OP-

UA3.

2 MS-A No OP-SUMR 22046 Update NSR authorization to include NSR Permit No. 22046.

3 MS-A No OP-SUMR 22046 Update NSR authorization to include NSR Permit No. 22046.

4 MS-A No OP-SUMR 22046 Update NSR authorization to include NSR Permit No. 22046.

5 MS-A No OP-SUMR 22046 Update NSR authorization to include NSR Permit No. 22046.

6 MS-A No OP-SUMR 22046 Update NSR authorization to include NSR Permit No. 22046.

7 MS-A No OP-REQ1 22046 Incorporate NSR Permit No. 22046 into the FOP.

8 MS-A No OP-REQ1 669 Incorporate the latest issuance of NSR Permit No. 669 (issued 9/30/2004) into 

the FOP.

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

SITEWIDE

SITEWIDE

D-78

Revision

No.

Revision

Code

Unit/Group/Process

D-62

D-31

SA-6

D-4

D-82

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



TCEQ 10018 (APDG 5939v2, Revised 06/15) OP REQ3 Applicable Requirements Summary

This form is for use by sources subject to air quality permit

requirements and may be revised periodically. (Title V Release 11/08) Page 1 of 2



TCEQ 10018 (APDG 5939v2, Revised 06/15) OP REQ3 Applicable Requirements Summary

This form is for use by sources subject to air quality permit

requirements and may be revised periodically. (Title V Release 11/08) Page 2 of 2



TCEQ 10008 (APD ID37v5, Revised 07/23) OP UA3

This form is for use by facilities subject to air quality permit

requirements and may be revised periodically. (Title V Release 07/23) Page 1 of 1




